From: caed cmecf helpdesk@caed.uscourts.gov

To: CourtMail@caed.uscourts.dcn

Subject: Activity in Case 2:21-cv-00724-TLN-DB Liberty Packing Co., LLC et al v. U.S. EPA, et al., Minute Order.
Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 10:37:59 AM

EXTERNAL

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Eastern District of California - Live System
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 7/1/2022 at 8:37 AM PDT and filed on 7/1/2022

Case Name: Liberty Packing Co., LLC et al v. U.S. EPA, et al.,
Case Number: 2:21-cv-00724-TI.N-DB
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 07/01/2022
Document Number: 21(No document attached)

Docket Text:

MINUTE ORDER issued by Courtroom Deputy M. Krueger for District Judge
Troy L. Nunley on 7/1/2022: Pursuant to the Stipulation for Dismissal (ECF No.
[20]) and FRCP 41(a)(1)(A)(ii), this case is hereby DISMISSED with prejudice.
CASE CLOSED. (TEXT ONLY ENTRY) (Krueger, M)

2:21-¢cv-00724-TLN-DB Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Connor W. Mighell , PHV  cmighell@texaspolicy.com

Leslie M. Hill  leslie.hill@usdoj.gov, efile eds.enrd@usdoj.gov

Robert Henneke , PHV  rhenneke@texaspolicy.com, ysimental@texaspolicy.com

Theodore Cirilo Hadzi-Antich  tha@texaspolicy.com, thalawsongs@gmail.com,
ysimental@texaspolicy.com
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2:21-cv-00724-TLN-DB Electronically filed documents must be served conventionally by
the filer to:



